
April 2022 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response

BHM-01 1071-07-09 What are the main desired features of the facility?

2 family assisted bathrooms, 2 men's bathrooms, 2 women's bathrooms, maximized 
CMV truck parking.  The site plan and plan view of Rest Area 14 Johnson Creek, I-94  
westbound, Jefferson County (attached) are anticipated to be similar to the new design.

BHM-02 1225-10-02 What are the main desired features of the facility?

2 family assisted bathrooms, 2 men's bathrooms, 2 women's bathrooms, maximized 
CMV truck parking.  The site plan and plan view of Rest Area 14 Johnson Creek, I-94  
westbound, Jefferson County (attached) are anticipated to be similar to the new design.

NE-01 4115-14-00, 
4115-15-00

Is structure work anticipated? There will be an overlay on one structure and miscellaneous secondary work.

NE-01 4115-14-00, 
4115-15-00

What are the drainage improvements (culvert replacements or other)? Most culverts will be replaced.

NE-01 4115-14-00, 
4115-15-00

Does the project include pavement improvements to the concrete or curb ramp 
improvements through Mishicot?

Yes, there will be concrete repair, new curb ramps and asphalt overlay in the village of 
Mishicot

NE-02 1009-39-87 Will any work require communicating directly with property owners? No
NE-02 1009-39-87 Please identify anticipated tasks to be performed by an experienced Acquisition Real 

Estate Specialist. 
Managing the acquisition of right of way  (project updates, requesting title updates, 
communication between engineer and consultant buying right of way), quality 
assurance reviews, processing jurisdictional offers and awards, and mentoring four new 
real estate project managers.

NE-02 1009-39-87 The list of deliverables appears to be tasks associated with a Real Estate Administrative 
Associate. Please indicate if billable staff will be limited to Administrative Associate level 
only. 

A mix of real estate administrative and specialist tasks will be assigned.  Tasks may be 
split between multiple employees.  WisDOT prefers one to two employees be assigned 
to the 40 hour per week commitment. 

SW-04 5952-03-04 Will STH 39 be closed with a detour or will the structure be constructed in stages to 
accommodate traffic? 

Detour

SW-04 5952-03-04 Is a Section 106 report anticipated or will the project qualify for the streamlined project Screening List anticipated, may be affected by structure design
SW-05 1000-07-22 What is the anticipated weekly time commitment? Up to 80 hours per week between multiple employees.
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